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HADDINGTON, East LoTHIAN.
The ancient town of Haddington, in the centre of EHast Lothian, still

retaine a few very interesting specimens of Scottish town houses.
Amongst these the most important is

BOTHWELL CASTLE, Hapmy¥oTox.

This quaint strocture is a rare example of a nobleman’s town house
in his county town. It stands on the right bank of the Tyne which
skirts the town. ‘The building (Fig. 1170} consists of a rmain biock

STREET

Pro. H1I70. ~Bothwell Cxstis.  Plen of First Floor.

townrds the street, having o round tower st the south-west angle and
two wings stretching back to the river (Fig. 1171), with n small open
courtyard between them, protected by s wall at the river side. The
structure has evidently undergone eonsiderabls alteration. The windows
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in the main block, which have doubtless boon snlarged, have raised chasu-
fered back fillets, whiclh are o seventeenth century detail ; while the side

wings have a simple splay round the openings, a feature of an earlier
period, The continuous skew-stones used instead of crow-steps slso indi-

cate late work. The originul entmuoce door, now built up, seems to have

Yio. LT~ Bothwell Castie, View from South Neal.  (Opposile Side of the Kiver.)

been in the tower, as above this in o moualded panel was the coatl of
wrms, now unfortunntely effced (Fig. 1172). Probably, also, the staircase
was in this tower. At present it contsins the staircase from the street
to an area floor only, The existing entrance is in the centre of the
main block, through which » passage leads to a scale and platt stair at
the back. There ia a lower story bohind, to which this stair conducts
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The kitchen is in the northeast or larger wing. It is vauited, and
hu-ﬂxulugomlmlnnphoe,tbovidoﬂmcfwhkhh-hmou
the Plan of the First Floor, ¥rom the kitchen # doorway lends out to
the courtyard. ﬁaumlodugwnﬂhminmbuthheprmtmgh

doubtless ocoupies the place of a former dour opening towards
the river., Inthi-vnn&hcmhdmumnednin,uehmmthe

P $1TE— Buthwull Castle, View brum Kouth Wesl

Plan and View (Fig. 1171), The u-un.gnmmto(theﬂoonpnvided
noommndionhmaofmtwolnorthm.wmu.beddu
kitchen nnd cellars. Hmo(tbemmnhvo-ﬂ-ﬁnadwiﬂlpmllod
'ood'ork.busnllmnovinuverymgluudmm There is &
amiouprqioeﬂnnorﬁhiehningnltbe&unswdlwwud:them
toolodia,un-ybowiumlni.imndhﬂyhhwdn
dormer windows. Theobj-oto!thilpcﬂocﬁwhnotobﬁou Possibly
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ihmybeapoﬁioao!moldcrwﬂlwvﬂdintbomlwnu. 1t
contasins a mural chamber {shown on Plan), which ie drawn, however,
lmdmiptionouly,udnmomfmvhichitumnmcloedn
the time of our visit.

A very unusual feature in Bothwell Castle is the dovecot. Such =
structure was sy shnost invariable adjunct of n Scottish mansion, and
was generally erected at a short distance from it; but here the dovecot
fomu-pﬂofﬂwhmiudﬂhhgphmdintbamuwﬁng
next the river.

InthclmquMian.p.lSd,ﬂwlnﬂwrmmdntdﬁ-hm
belonged to the well-known Earl of Bothwell, and there seems no
reason to doubt the accuracy of this statement. Wo have already said
that there appear to have been altérstions, but, substantially, the
house may be as old as the time of Bothwell Tu confirmation of the
fact of Bothwell having » house in Haddington, we are informed by
the same nuthority that Cockburn of Ormiston, who was charged with
the conveyance of four thousand crowns for the use of the English
in Fiaddington, was waylsid by the Earl of Bothwell, who wounded
him and carried off the money ; after which deed, Sadler mentions that
the Barls of Armsn snd Moray “went immedistely with 200 horse
and 100 foot men, with two piecea of artillery, to the Earl of Bothwell's
house in Haddington, whers he resided, to apprehend him ; but Both-
well flad down the Gowl, close to the Tyne, keeping along the bed of
the river, stole into a Louse adjoining,” and the inmates favouring him
he escapod. For this ho granted the latter several privileges, which
they enjoyed for long afterwards. The siege of Haddington by the
French when oocupied by the English took place in 1648, and lasted
upwards of four months.

At the beginning of this century this house was used as u school for
young ladies. Tt is now ocoupied by mged women, pensioners of the
proprietors.

This is ons of the best spocimens of old Boottish domestic architecture
left in the town, and it s to be hoped that it will not share the fate of
most of the othera. It would still make an interesting residence for any
ono over whom historic sssociations had any swsy, and, if kept in proper
ovder, would preserve s most picturesque feature to the town, and help to
maintain its historio and interesting character,

There waa snother old bouse in — now unfortunsately
destroyed —called “Blaic's Castle.” It wan evidently just such a structure
a5 the above. This circumstance shows that the name “ castle ™ attached
1o Bothwell's house is not a solitary instance of the practice,



